Correction to Previously Answers Questions
The RFP is a request for qualifications to perform the Task 1, Task II, and Task III as outlined in the document.  The RFP is not a request price proposals; proposal will be evaluated based on criteria outline in the RFP document. 
Question 1 

Section II Scope of Services, Task III,
Paragraph 1.a 
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Text of Passage:  The vendor is expected to, “…answer the following questions… adequacy of existing facilities…projected long-range requirements including wastewater treatment plant upgrades... recommended improvements…”.  

Question - Will the services require a licensed P.E certification?
Answer:  It is not necessary that a P.E. certification be provided, however, individuals involved in the project should have the necessary experience and certifications to perform the work.
Question 2

Section II Scope of Services, Task III, 
Paragraph .1.a 
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Text of Passage:“…adequacy of existing facilities…” 

Question - This task refers to the assessment of the physical condition and current and future capacity of the collection system and treatment facilities, as well as the ability of the treatment facilities to meet their current and projected discharge permit standards, etc.  Is the vendor expected to perform surveys, inspections, analysis and research necessary to make these determinations for each site?
Answer: The vendor will be required to develop and conduct surveys of all municipal and two private wastewater utilities; and schedule and conduct interviews with representative of the same. 
Question 3

Section II Scope of Services, Task III, 
Paragraph 1.a
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Text of Passage: “… What are the financial needs of the wastewater utility for calendar years 2009 through 2015 relative to the following:  Wastewater Treatment, Collections Systems, Conveyance Systems.”

Question - Will these financial need estimates be based upon those reported by the utility, or will the vendor be required to perform Architectural and Engineering studies to determine actual projected costs? 
Answer: The financial need estimated will be based on survey responses from the utilities and responses received during interviews with utility representatives.
Question 4
Section IV Professional Services RFP Administration Information
Paragraph B. 12. 
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Text of Passage: "in the cost summary" 

Section IV Professional Services RFP Administration Information
Paragraph C. 
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Text of Passage: "the lowest price" 

Question - Is a priced proposal being requested or just qualifications statements? The quoted text implies a priced proposal is to be included but the criteria weight per page 17 makes no mention of this. If a priced proposal is to be included, where or how should it be conveyed? 

Answer:  No, a price proposal is not requested as part of the response to the Request for Proposals.
Question 5

Section II – Entire

Question - For firms that are currently Town Engineers for municipalities in Delaware, does DNREC consider working on this project as a potential conflict of interest?

Answer:  No, all firms with an interest in the RFP are encouraged to submit proposals for consideration.

Question 6
Section IV Professional Services RFP Administration Information, 
Part B, 
Paragraph 5
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Question - Clarification on a previous question asked:  DNREC has confirmed that this is a price proposal, but did not specify how the price should be conveyed and at what level of detail.
Answer:  A price proposal is not required and should not be submitted.  Proposals will be evaluated based on the criteria outlined in the RFP document.  The successful bidder will be contact to negotiate a fair and reasonable price for the work as outlined in Section II Scope of Services.

Question 7

Section II –Entire and Section IV Professional Services RFP Administration Information, 
Part B, 
Paragraph 5
Page 9

Question - Many assumptions must be made to provide a price for this work.  Can DNREC help to create a level playing field by providing a list of assumptions defining the level of detail for the data gathering (ex. Should the priced proposal include man-hours for professional field surveyors for locating manholes, pipe inverts etc., or does the use of the word “survey” throughout the RFP refer to interviewing plant personnel and “desktop” survey?)

Answer: Please see response to Question 6.

Question 8

Section II Scope of Services
1 a-h
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Question - Can you provide a list of GIS data that is available for the Municipal Wastewater Facilities?
Answer:  See Task II, page 3 of the RFP; some GIS data can be found at the Delaware Geospatial Data Framework – https//stateplanning.delaware.gov/dgdc.  
Question 9

Section II Scope of Services
1 a-h
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Question - If digital data is not available, is creating new digital data required for this project?
Answer:  Yes, see Task II, page 3 of the RFP
Question 10
Section II Scope of Services
1 a-h
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Question - Can you provide samples for both digital and non-digital data related to bullets?
Answer:  For some possible examples go to the Delaware Geospatial Data Framework at https//stateplanning.delaware.gov/dgdc.

